
APPENDIX A:  NEWSPAPER NOTICES 
 

 



 
 



 
 



 
 

 

 



APPENDIX B:  NOTICE ON NOTICE BOARD 
 

 
 

 



APPENDIX C:  NOTICE ON SITE 

 

 
  



APPENDIX D:  COMMENTS RECEIVED FROM I&APS 
 

COMMENTS RECEIVED 

From: Johann Otto <otto@sp.com.na>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 11:43 am 

To: carien@greenearthnamibia.com 

Subject: Erf 1582 Walvis Bay: Bulk Liquid Fuel Storage and Handling Facility: Request 

to register as I&AP 

 

Dear Charlie and Carien, 

 

I hope and trust you are well. 

 

With reference to the subject heading, I am interested in registering myself for this 

project and receiving any background information you may have available for the 

public to review. 

 

Many thanks, 

Johann 

 

Johann Otto 

Town Planner 

 
122 Sam Nujoma Avenue | First Floor, 122 On Main | PO Box 2095 Walvis Bay 

Tel: (064) 280 773 | Email: otto@sp.com.na  | Website: 

www.sp.com.na                               

From: Johann Otto <otto@sp.com.na>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 4:37 PM 

To: carien@greenearthnamibia.com 

Cc: charlie@greenearthnamibia.com 

Subject: RE: Erf 1582 Walvis Bay: Bulk Liquid Fuel Storage and Handling Facility: 

Request to register as I&AP 

 

Dear Carien, 

 

Thanks for your email and confirmation of my registration as an IAP.  I look forward to 

receiving the BID when it is ready.  In the meantime, could perhaps share the notice 

and site plan which were used to notify the public? 

 

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

From: Charlie Du Toit <charlie@greenearthnamibia.com>  

Sent: 13 November 2024 17:04 

To: Johann Otto <otto@sp.com.na>; carien@greenearthnamibia.com 

Subject: RE: Erf 1582 Walvis Bay: Bulk Liquid Fuel Storage and Handling Facility: 

Request to register as I&AP 

 

Hallo Johan 

 

I trust that this email finds you well. 

 

Please note that the Public Notification (Newspaper Notices and Registration of I & 

APs) and Sharing of information through the BID has been delayed on instruction of 

the Proponent due the delay in the registration of the legal entities (BIPA, VAT, etc.) 

as well due to the uncertainty of possible additional activates / facilities to be 

undertaken/constructed on site which had to be resolved by the shareholders. 

 

We have been informed by the Proponent on 12/11/2024 that the outstanding issues 

have been resolved and that they will give us the instruction to proceed early next 

week whereafter we will commence with the public participation processes as per the 

requirements of the act. 

 

Sorry for the inconvenience caused by this. 

 

Regards  

 

Charlie 

 

 
Hi Charlie, 

 

Thanks for your email and status update on the application.  There is no urgency from 

my side and no inconvenience caused.  The proposed development will fit in well with 

the surrounding environment which comprise of similar bulk storage tanks and 

industrial facilities. 

 



I would be interested to receive the new public consultation notices/BID whenever 

available in due course. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

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

 

 

 

 

  



APPENDIX E:  EMAIL SENT TO I&APS 
 

 
 

  



APPENDIX F:  LIST OF I&APS 
 

Erf Number:  Organization / Business / Company:  

I&AP otto@sp.com.na (Stewart Planning)  

Erf 1584, Walvis Bay customer.service@afrox.linde.com (Afrox Namibia) 

Erf 1584, Walvis Bay convin.vries@afrox.linde.com (Afrox Namibia) 

Erf 1584, Walvis Bay trevor.majiedt@afrox.linde.com (Afrox Namibia) 

Erf 1584, Walvis Bay ellis.mieze@afrox.linde.com (Afrox Namibia) 

Walvis Bay  

Municipality 

pr@walvisbaycc.org.na (Walvis Bay Municipality)  

Erven 1580, 1581 & 

4 / B, Walvis Bay 

CustomerServiceNamibia@vivoenergy.com (Vivo  

Energy) 

Erf 1284, Walvis Bay ceo@fpdt.na (Wesbank / FP du Toit Transport) 

Erf 1284, Walvis Bay management@wesbanktransport.com (Wesbank / FP du 

Toit Transport) 

Portion 1 / B, Walvis 

Bay 

CustomerServiceCentreNamibia@pumaenergy.com 

(Puma Energy) 

Erf 2968, Walvis Bay contact@rennis.com.na (Manica Group / Rennies) 

Erf 2968, Walvis Bay contact@lubs.com.na (Manica Group / Rennies) 

Erf 2968, Walvis Bay transport@rennies.com.na (Manica Group / Rennies) 

Erf 4545, Walvis Bay darima@iafrica.com.na (Darima Enterprises) 

 


